



# JORDAN SCLATER

jordansclater@outlook.com



Creative

London and East Midlands based



www.jordansclater.com



## SUMMARY

Incredibly motivated, client based and detail orientated creative with over 4 years of experience providing technical aptitude to media and service based industries. Looking to further develop my interpersonal and administrative skills as well as my technological knowledge. Primarily London and East Midlands based but happy to travel and relocate.

## EDUCATION

### University of Winchester

BA in Film studies and production  
2017-2020

### ScreenSkills Film Trainee Finder

Camera Trainee  
2022-2023

## SKILLS

- Creative
- Communication and collaborations
- Hospitality
- Photography
- Cinematography
- Film equipment rigging
- Video editing
- Adobe Creative Suite
- Task prioritization
- Marshaling
- Floor running
- Creative writing

## CERTIFICATIONS

- Screenskills: Coronavirus basic awareness on production training
- Screenskills: Tackling harassment and bullying at work
- Screenskills: Introduction to mental health awareness at work
- Screenskills: Addressing unconscious bias: basic awareness in the workplace

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### Filmmaking and Creativity Freelance runner/Camera assistant

- Locations Runner - *Hedda Gabler* Feature Film (MGM) June to July 2023
- Production Assistant - *Breitling X Triumph* Advertisement (Window Zebra) June 2023
- VFX Production Assistant - *Here* Feature Film (DNEG/Dimension studios) February to March 2023
- Camera Trainee - *Still Up* HETV show (Apple TV) September to November 2022
- Camera Trainee - *Top Boy* (Netflix) September 2022
- Locations Runner - *Saltburn* (Amazon Prime Video) June 2022
- Runner - *Starbucks Multiserve* Advertisement (Quite Brilliant) November 2021
- Runner - *Pokemon Holiday Hero* Advertisement (Quite Brilliant) October 2021
- Runner - *The Golden Thread* Advertisement (Quite Brilliant) September 2021
- Locations Runner - *The Crown* HETV show (Netflix) August 2021
- Locations Runner - *The Flash* Feature film (Warner Brothers) July 2021

### Film and Video Editor

- Junior Editor - Outlook Creative January to April 2022

### Directing and Videography

- Director of Photography - *Twilight Tango* Short film (Freelance) August 2023
- Self Shooting Director - *The Saltiness of Time* Short film (Freelance) July 2023
- Director - *Batter Brain* Short film (Freelance) April 2022
- Director - *The Big Payoff* Short film (Screen Northants/Heritage fund) August 2021

### Hospitality and Customer Service

- Baggage Crew - The Event People September 2023
- Crew Member - Five Guys December 2020 to June 2021
- Host - Winchester Film Festival November 2019
- Online Shopper - Waitrose November 2016 to May 2017